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3" February 2005

Mr. D. Crowder

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082

United States of America

Dear Dan,
Subject: TCB Services on a UHF Hand Portable Transceiver ( CASTEL0032)

This is my application for a Class 2 Permissive Change for our U.H.F. Handheld Portable Transceiver, TOP-
K2610, reference Elite Quotation Number EEE-Q21655C2PC-A.

We wish to achieve the following by way of a Class Two Permissive Change.

e Addition of emission designators 11KOF3E (Analog Voice) and 6K60F2D (FFSK) in the frequency band 902-
928MHz
e Addition of Rule Part CFR47 Part 90 subpart M

Yours sincerely,

=R

Tait Electronics Ltd

558 Wairakei Road, PO Box 1645
Christchurch, New Zealand

Telephone: +64 +3 358 1026
Fax: +64 +3 358 3903
Email: des.fox@tait.co.nz



